

Chapman University School of Law Student Bar Association

Minutes for August 13, 2006, at 1:00 p.m.

Room 378 Kennedy Hall

Members Present: Jennifer Boukidis, Jennifer Schwarz, Jennifer Bender, Brooke Robinson, Luigi “Gino” Monteleone, Hillary Bunker, Kaveh Soltani, Constance Trinh, Megan Momeni, John Mavros, David Huynh, Ruth Waggoner, Nakesha Dodson,

Members Absent: Jaclyn Kung, Alex Kugelman, Chris Barnes, Sam Kim

Non-Members Present: None

I. Call to Order

- a. Jen called to order at 1:16 pm

II. Reading and Approval of Minutes

- a. April 19th minutes approved.

III. Officer Reports

- a. President – Jennifer Boukidis
- i. Dean Search Committee will have first meeting on 8/24/06.
 - ii. Jen is making efforts to implement Student Surveys
- b. Vice President
- i. Ryan Ortuno resigned from Vice President position.
- c. Secretary – Jaclyn Kung
- i. N/A
- d. Treasurer – Kaveh Soltani
- i. Kaveh will be meeting with Michelle Clark this week.
 - ii. 2006-2007 Budget will be ready for review at next meeting.
- e. Parliamentarian – Gino Monteleone
- i. Changes will be made to the Constitution and Bylaws due to grammatical errors and to inconsistency with Board’s actual practice.
 - ii. Motion to approve \$25 to purchase 10th Edition of Roberts’ Rule.
 - 1. Gino
 - 2. John second.
 - 3. Motion passes.

IV. Committee Chair Reports

- a. Student Affairs – Jennifer Schwarz

- i. The Big Sibling Luncheon will be on Thursday at 11:45 to 1:30.
- ii. Talked to Carlo about a Recycling Program.
- iii. Security issue which people having access to our building during afterhours. Suggestion that we have key cards in order to enter.

b. Academic Affairs – Nakesha Dodson

- i. N/A

c. Events Affair – Constance Trinh

- i. Back to School Night will be on Friday, August 25th Back at Danny K's
- ii. Motion for Back to School Night
 1. Jen moved
 2. Jen B. second.
 3. Motion passes.

d. ABA-LSD - Jennifer Bender

- i. ABA conference in Hawaii

V. **New Business**

- a. Meetings should be no more than an hour. Suggestion that there be food at meetings. Meetings are open to all students.
- b. SBA will try to coordinate monthly BBQ's so we need to set tentative dates.
- c. Law Prom (i.e. Barristers' Balls) will be in February
- d. LEAP → Law Enforcement Against Prohibition
- e. Bar Reviews will be held for 3Ls again this year.
- f. There will be a Dean's Forum and we are encouraged to attend.
- g. VP Election → New VP is Jen Schwarz
- h. 3L T-shirts fundraiser

VI. **Executive Session**

- a. Entered into executive session at 2:10 p.m.
- b. Out of executive session at 2:28 p.m.

VII. **Adjournment**

- a. Meeting adjourned at 2:29 p.m.